From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 11/14/2011 4:57:00 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE:

Can you tell me whether any of the Line 101 submittal that is categorized as
transmission was not reviewed/tested/validated? (i.e., any Class 1 or 2 that is not HCA
but is transmission) If there is any transmission level pipe that is not validated, how
many miles?

Sunil will be sending a similar request, along with a couple of others.

Michelie

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.comj
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 4:48 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Re:

If you all have safety concerns and questions we would like an opportunity {o discuss with you
tomorrow. Sumeet has been getting data requests - as late as this morning - but | don't have a
good sense of what the overall concern is, if there is overall concern.

Trina

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailio:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 04:41 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE:

On phone with Julie and Sunil right now. Not clear.

Michelie
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From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.coml
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 4:37 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE:

8:30.

| did put that together. s tomorrow going {o happen? We need to be workingon aplan B if
not.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 4:34 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE:

8:30

Btw, we won't have a letter today.

Michelle

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.coml
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 4:25 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE:

Does before 9:00 work for you?

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 4:24 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE:
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yes

Michelle

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 3:09 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject:

Michelle - looks like you are in Sac today. Can you talk tomorrow morning?

Trina
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